
Message 

From: Nixon, Allan [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECI PIENTS/CN=C6EA443C96DD451D8E9D809026705B05-AN IXO] 

Sent: 14/04/2020 09:19:57 
To: psmatthancock [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8dddc7f87798480280e3a7aa57cb8d62-psmatthanco]; pshelenwhately 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=dOf92bd025a84f08a4a69d427ef290f7-pshelenwhat]; Roughton, Rosamond 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=83a8961439ff464aaa6228f0dece9eOd-RRoughton] 

CC: [ NR /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group .-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b61225d69db54bba9caa49f5fe6b7d68L NR ] Price, Natasha 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2ff9661092c5453aa67b231e819b9653-N Price4] 

Subject: URGENT: testing for care home residents 

Hi all - SofS has just texted to say: Chris Whitty has done an evidence review and now recommend testing of all 
going into care homes, and segregation whilst awaiting result. This is obviously a good positive step & we must 
put into the doc 

Please can we action this asap? 

Thanks 

Allan 

Allan Nixon 
Special Adviser to the Secretary of State for Health and. Social Care 
This e-mail and any attachments is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use, 
disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all copies 
and inform the sender by return e-mail. Any views expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the 
Department of Health and Social Care. Please note: Incoming and outgoing email messages are routinely 
monitored for compliance with our policy on the use of electronic communications. 
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